

From: [Tina Gordon](#)
To: [Leylah Saavedra](#)
Cc: [Homann, Moira](#)
Subject: FW: Lake Jesup BMAP Project Updates for Statewide Report
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 9:43:28 AM
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)

Leylah,

See the highlighted passage below from Bryant Fields confirming that the city is working with Seminole County and Oviedo on sharing the reductions for WS-01. I also forwarded you the response from Kim Ornberg and Amanda Kortus (Seminole County and Oviedo respectively) that I had in my email records. I know that Winter Springs has lost the two staff members who were previously involved in this discussion. We will leave the credits as is for now while this gets sorted.

For WS-09, the only materials we were provided were for the pre-construction estimates. We need the documentation on how the proposed loads submitted this year were calculated. The CDM Smith work did not utilize the modeled attenuation rates.

Tina

From: Bryant Smith <bsmith@winterspringsfl.org>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Tina Gordon <tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net>; Lena Rivera <lrivera@winterspringsfl.org>
Subject: RE: Lake Jesup BMAP Project Updates for Statewide Report

Moira,

I don't see the updates to WS-09 that were requested back in September. We are working with Seminole County and Oviedo on the WS-01 for the sharing of those reductions.

WS-09 should have had the TN and TP increased to 1228 and 304 lbs/year, per the memo from CDM Smith in the attached email. This was completed in 2018.

Bryant Smith III, P.E., CFM
City Engineer
City of Winter Springs
407-327-8979 (Office)
321-427-1228 (Cell)

From: Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 3:45 PM
Cc: Tina Gordon <tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net>
Subject: Lake Jesup BMAP Project Updates for Statewide Report

Good afternoon.

The department has begun preparation for the next Statewide Annual Report (STAR) to be submitted July 1, 2019 to the Governor and Legislature. This annual report of progress towards implementing water quality and quantity projects will greatly assist policymakers and local stakeholders in keeping track of the myriad of restoration strategies, fulfilling the requirements of Section 403.0675, Florida Statutes (F.S.). As part of the STAR, we will include updates on the status of the BMAP projects through December 31, 2018.

Updates on the status of BMAP projects in the Lake Jesup basin have not been requested since project updates, and comments on projects, were accepted through September 2018 for the Lake Jesup BMAP Amendment document. As a stakeholder of this basin we are requesting that you please review the project table for your entity (Appendix B. attached) and either:

- Confirm there are no further updates, or
- Request a project table so you can provide additional updates. These updates will not appear in the adopted BMAP Amendment document, but will be used for the 2018 STAR.

Please submit all information to me by Tuesday, January 15th so that the draft report can be prepared.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at Maira.Rojas@dep.state.fl.us or (850) 245-8460.

Thank you; and Happy Holidays!
Maira

Maira R. Homann
Environmental Consultant
Division of Environmental Assessment and Restoration
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Maira.Homann@dep.state.fl.us
Maira.Homann@floridadep.gov
Direct line (850) 245-8460

FL-DEP-LOGO



Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank you.